LEGALS & PUBLIC NOTICE

Cannon County Sheriff Office 110 Alexander Dr. Woodbury, Tn. 37190 615-563-1000 office 615-563-2050 fax

In the Sheriff's Department Impound Lot. Is a 2000 Honda Civic, silver in color. VIN# 2HGEJ6616YH576593.

Several attempts have been made to contact the owner. All have failed. This input in the Cannon Courier may help to locate owner.

After three weeks. The vehicle will go to the DA and the Cannon County Judge to be signed to Cannon County Sheriff Office. To be listed into the aution on GovDeals. Com.

April 25, 2024

To: Cannon County Commissioners:

The Cannon County Board of Commissioners will meet in regular session on Thursday, May 2, 2024, at 6 PM. in the Courtroom of the Cannon County Courthouse.

Meeting Agenda

- Call to Order
- Prayer
- The Pledge of Allegiance Roll Call
- Approve / Change Agenda
- Consent Agenda (Voice Vote)
 - Approve Meeting Minutes (April. 4, 2024)
- Approve Notaries
- Public Comment Period Concerning Agenda Items (15 minutes)
- Old Business / Tabled Items: Discuss/ Vote to move Ambulance Fund to General Fund beginning July 1, 2024 Approve Community Center Lower Roof Funding
- 10. Audit Committee 22/23 Annual Report 11. Update on Jail Committee
- Finance Department: (Diane Hickman / Neal Appelbaum)
 - α. Budget Amendments
 - Financial Updates

13. Adjourn

Greg Mitchell, County Executive

Next Commission Meeting Date: June 6, 2024 at 6 P.M.

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS TOWN OF WOODBURY

The TOWN OF WOODBURY will be soliciting bids for Contract 124 – Petty Gap Road Water Line Extension. Separate sealed bids for Contract 124 – Petty Gap Road Water Line Extension will be received by the TOWN OF WOODBURY at 101 West Water Street, Woodbury, TN 37190, until 2:00 P.M., local time, of May 28, 2024, and then at gold office publisher pages and read along Any pages possible to provide a grant and sealed office publisher pages and read along the pages of the provided and read along the pages of the publisher pages and read along the pages of the publisher pages and the pages of said office publicly opened and read aloud. Any person with a disability requiring special accommodation must contact the TOWN OF WOODBURY no later than 7 days prior to the

CONTRACT 124 consists of the installation of approximately 9,950 linear feet of 6" PVC water main, 3 pressure regulation stations and all necessary appurtenances to provide a complete line installation per the plans and specifications. This project is being supported with Treasury, Coronavirus State and Local Recovery Fund grant funding. Therefore, certain restrictions and other federal requirements attach to this opportunity.

The allotted time for construction is 270 calendar days. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS may be examined electronically at www.jchengr.com or at

the addresses below:

- James C. Hailey & Company, 360 Cool Springs Boulevard, Suite 100, Franklin, TN 37067-7216
 Town Of Woodbury, 101 West Water Street, Woodbury, TN 27100
- Governor's Office of Diversity Business Enterprises 312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, Nashville, TN 37243

Each CONTRACTOR choosing to BID MUST obtain BID DOCUMENTS from the office of JAMES C. HAILEY & COMPANY, Consulting Engineers, located at 360 Cool Springs Boulevard, Suite 100, Franklin, TN 37067-7216 upon a NON-REFUNDABLE payment of \$50.00. BID DOCUMENTS are non-transferrable Paper conies of the DOCUMENTS are non-transferrable. Paper copies of the PLANS and SPECIFICATIONS may be obtained from JAMES C. HAILEY & COMPANY upon a non-refundable payment of \$350.00 per each set.

TOWN OF WOODBURY hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively insure that in any contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement will be afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, sex, or national origin in consideration for an award. TOWN OF WOODBURY is an Equal Opportunity Employer. Any contract that uses federal funds to pay for construction work is a "federally assisted construction contract" and must include the equal opportunity clause found in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, unless otherwise stated in 41 C.F.R. Part 60. We encourage all small and minority owned firms and women's business enterprises to participate.

PLEASE NOTE: Official plan holders list will only be the list maintained by JAMES C. HAILEY & COMPANY. It is the sole responsibility of all plan holders, whether they have received digital downloads or paper copies of the plans and specifications, to periodically to check for Addenda which may have been posted on www.jchengr.com.

The Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act is also applicable, which prohibits workers on construction contracts from giving up wages that they are owed. Contractors must not appear on Sam. gov disbarment list. A detailed listing of all subcontractors shall be provided by the Bidder. In accordance with the Contract Documents, documentation that the prospective General Contractor and its subcontractors meet minimum qualifications shall be provided and submitted. Subcontractors must also not appear on Sam.gov disbarment list. Mark-ups on subcontractor work or Cost Plus Overhead will be disallowed for reimbursement.

A bid bond or certified check for five percent (5%) of the total bid amount must accompany each bid. The successful bidder will be required to furnish a performance bond in the amount of his bid and shall, before entering on the work of said contract, be licensed as a contractor of the **TOWN OF WOODBURY**.

No bid may be withdrawn within 90 days after the scheduled time for receipt of bids thereof.

The owner reserves the right to waive any informalities or to reject any or all bids.

April 2024

Town of Woodbury

By: Andrew Duggin

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Estate of Carter Joseph Notice is hereby given that on the 9th day of April, 2024 letters of administration in respect of the estate of Carter Joseph Underwood, deceased were issued to the undersigned of County Probate Court

of Cannon County, TN. All persons both resident and non-residents, having claims matured and unmatured against said estate are required to file same with the clerk of the above named court within four months of the first publication of this notice, otherwise their claims will be forever barred.

This is the 9th day of April, 2024.Jana Underwood, adminstrator of the estate of Carter Joseph Underwood, deceased. Lana Jones, County Clerk Lacey Buchanan Attorney

Cannon County Highway DepartmentInvitation to Bid

<u>Description of items/services requested:</u> The Cannon County Finance Department on behalf of the Highway Department will be accepting sealed bids for materials for the Cannon County Highway Department for fiscal year 2024/2025. Fuel bids should be sent as two separate bids; one for Cannon County Government and one for Cannon County Highway Department. **General Requirements:**

Proposals, bids, or responses will be accepted by the Cannon County Finance Department no later than 10:00 am, May 14, 2024. Every document must be enclosed in an envelope clearly marked as a bid document. Any response, bid, or proposal received after the above deadline shall be considered late, and will not be opened or considered.

All documents shall be submitted to the following address:

Diane Hickman, Director of Finance Cannon County Department of Finance 110 South Tatum Street, Suite 216 Woodbury, TN 37190 (629) 218-3213 diane.hickman@cannoncountytn.gov

For bid specifications, contact Wayne Hancock, Road Superintendent at 615-563-4213, cannonhwy@dtccom.net

Cannon County reserves the right to reject any or all bids. We are an equalopportunity employer. It is the policy of Cannon County, Tennessee to ensure compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; no person shall be excluded from participation in or be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance on the grounds of race, color, sex or national origin.

NOTICE OF GRAND JURY MEETING

It is the duty of your grand jurors to investigate any public offense which they know or have reason to believe has been committed and which is trialable or indictable in this county. Any person having knowledge or proof that an offense has been committed may apply to testify before the grand jury subject to the provisions of Tennessee Code Anotated 40-12-104. The foreman in this county is presently Greg Rogers. The Grand Jury will meet on FRIDAY, MAY 31, 2024. You may be prosecuted for perjury for any oral or written statement in which you make under oath to the grand jury, when you know the statement to be false, and when the statement touches on a matter material to the point in question.

Public Notice

The Cannon County Local **Emergency Planning Committee** will meet on May 6th, 2024 at 5:00pm. The meeting will take place at the courthouse, 200 West Main St, Woodbury. The public is invited to attend.

